Tricia Simmons

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

SanJuanita Segovia <clerk@holidaylakestexas.com>
Thursday, February 20, 2025 1:11 PM

Tricia Simmons

RE: [EXTERNAL] Culverts

Follow up
Flagged

Hello and good day, to answer your question, I believe that it is the drainage ditch. They have
put culverts there to be put in.

Also, at 304 Igloo Ln, 3 culverts were requested to be put in, as well.
On 02/14/2025 11:52 AM CST Tricia Simmons <tricias@brazoriacountytx.gov> wrote:

Can you elaborate on this? Is it for a driveway on one of the adjacent parcels or are you referring to a
drainage ditch that goes under the road?

Thank you,

Tricia Simmons

From: SanJuanita Segovia <clerk@holidaylakestexas.com>
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 11:47 AM

To: Tricia Simmons <TriciaS@brazoriacountytx.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Culverts

Thank you, and T hope you've had a good day.

I was asked to add the following to the r

To set Culverts on Basketball Ct and Wes
but not the other side.




1B25-HL
(HOLIDAY LAKES)

Tricia Simmons City ID Code 846
From: SanJuanita Segovia <clerk@holidaylakestexas.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 12:57 PM

To: Tricia Simmons

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Culverts

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello and good day, to answer your question, I believe that it is the drainage ditch.

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

I was asked to add the following to the request.

AGREED

Brazofia

Date Approved Dl

To set Culverts on Basketball Ct and Western WayWO#
but not the other side. COMMENTS

unty Engineer
Date Completed




Tricia Simmons

From: SanJuanita Segovia <clerk@holidaylakestexas.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 4:55 PM

To: Tricia Simmons

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Culverts

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon, the Town of Holiday Lakes requests culvert(s) to be set at the following
location.

Jose Garcia at 314 Fourth St with 3 culverts to be seft,

Alicia and Caesar Barragan-Vasquez at 115 Forth St. with 3 culverts.
Alicia and Caesar Barragan-Vasques at 118 Fifth St. with 3 culverts.

At Basketball Ct the ditches need to be cleaned, as well. The road gets completely flooded,

Thank you,

Town of Holiday Lakes
Utility Clerk
San Juanita Segovia

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the
laws of the State of Texas.




Tricia Simmons

From: Andi Ford <andi@cityofoystercreek.com>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2025 11:48 AM

To: ENGINEER INTERLOCALS

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pot Hole Repair - 3015 Shady Creek Lane, Oyster Creek
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon,

Hope you are doing well. T need +o request a pothole repair at 2015 Shady Creek Lave. This is in The
Preserve subdivision in Oyster Creek.

Thavk You!

Awndl Ford

City secretary
City of oyster Creek
(979)233-0243

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

Sent: ' Monday, February 17, 2025 11:50 AM

To: ENGINEER INTERLOCALS

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pot Hole Repairs - 3127 Maverick Loop #13, Oyster Creek
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon,
T have av address that has +wo different potholes in front of i+ that we are requesting be repaired.
2127 Maverick Loop #13, Oyster Creek.

Thank Youl
Awndl Foro

ci‘cg Secretary
citg of Oyster Creek
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




IB25-JC
(JONES CREEK)

City ID Code 259
Village of Jones Creek

7207 Stephen F Austin Rd.

Jones Creek, TX 77541
979-233-2700

jc.cityhall@coastal-link.net

Brazoria County Request Form

Inspection Type: Placement of culverts Request Date: 02/18/2025

Jones Creek Permit#
Permit# 2025-053 City Contact Information
Lauren Grayson - City Secretary
Tiffany Lewis - Ultilities
Inspection Address
Alejandro Santacruz 139 Burke St.
Jones Creek, TX 77541
Phone# 979-665-6268
COMMENTS:

Home Owner's name is Alejandro Santacruz, has had 4 pieces 8 foot x 24 inch diameter culvert
delivered, location staked off and is ready set. Culvert placement location to be set at the maked
location on Smith street. Property is a corner lot.

If home owner cannot be reached about questions or concerns regarding this request, please contact

m

City Hall at the phone number above.

Thank you,

Village of Jones Creek Permit Department \GREED _

s :
razoria Lounty Engineer

)ate App%ovedg 3-/[ -ZQ Date Completed

VO# :
‘OMMENTS




